From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: EDUC inbox update

Date: February 5, 2018 4:02:20 PM

Hi folks,

Just a quick recap of the EDUC inbox
Iltems on hold
e Quesnel letters

Iltems on hold for your review or advice
e Jim Abram SD 72 — applications for school district properties -$-13
e Road Safety in SD73 —5-13

$.13
e Nelson Public Library —$13
i — ABE & French Upgrading -5-13

Prioritize Education Campaign still trickling in
Lots of MO invites to review

Melissa
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From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Educ Inbox update

Date: February 14, 2018 2:05:09 PM

Attachments: Important letter from UNYA to Minister Fleming.msg

Fw Requesting Provincial Funding for Sheffield Elementary.msg

Hi folks,

Nothing new to report today. 2 letters of note
Another request from UNYA — .13

Another request for funding from SD43 — 13
advice.

Melissa
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From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: Melissa email
Date: January 8, 2019 2:47:51 PM

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Sent: January 8, 2019 2:47 PM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: Invoice(s) Attached

From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Sent: February 26, 2018 12:22 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Invoice(s) Attached

Hi Andra,
Here is the invoice for the chairs. We just need to

process it before the end of fiscal quarter.

Thanks ©

From: Kerri Lutz [mailto:kerrilutz@graphicoffice.com]
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

Subject: Invoice(s) Attached

Thank you for ordering from Graphic Office Interiors!

Please find your invoice(s) attached. If you have any
questions regarding the attached, please reply to this e-
mail.

We accept credit card payments (Visa or Mastercard) for
orders totalling $5000.00 or less. Please click the following
link to pay your invoice(s) online

http://www.graphicoffice.com/about/pay-your-invoice-
online/

| Graphic Office Interiors | 1751 Sean Heights | Saanichton
| BC | V8M 0B3 | T250.544.3511 | F 250.544.6663 |
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From: Farrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: Please Search - Green Caucus

Date: February 26, 2018 1:26:12 PM

Hi folks,

Please search
All communications between BC Green caucus staff and the Minister and/or Minister’s staff. (Date

Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/31/2017)
Melissa ©
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From: Earrance, Melissa EDUC:EX

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Please search

Date: February 13, 2018 2:07:44 PM

Hi team,

Please search the following for FOI
01/01/2018-02/02/2018 Materials related to MRF’s meeting with Vancouver Board of Education on
January 29t

Will Only
06/30/2017-09/30/2017 Anything to do with portables.

Thanks!
Melissa
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